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Dear Sirs,

Re Proposed extension and alterations to dwelling, amendment to approved scheme
1/0698/2020, Woodlands, Parkham, Bideford, EX39 5PF :

| write in reference to the above in relation to the approved scheme at Woodlands.

The above planning approval permits alterations to dwelling, namely extensions and loft conversion
together with the reconstruction of the garage.

This variation of condition application seeks revised approval for the position of the garage on the site.
Drawing number Pow/20.P02 B indicates this, together with a layout and elevations of the revised
garage.

| trust the above and attached are acceptable, however we welcome further dialogue once the
application has been assigned to an officer.

Yours sincerely,

Gareth Short | MCIAT | C.Build e MCABE | Director
Chartered Architectural Technologist | Chartered Building Engineer
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